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August 20, 2021

Jim Eddy, Kasky LLC
PO Box 4835
Tisbury, MA 02568

Re: MVC approval of DRI 618-M4 Big Sky Tents Modification
Dear Jim,

I am writing to inform you that on Thursday, August 12, 2021, the Martha’s Vineyard
Commission discussed the proposal to install three temporary storage units at 90 Dr. Fisher
Road in West Tisbury, which triggered the Development of Regional Impact (DRI) Checklist as a
modification to a previous DRI. The Commission voted that the modification did not require a
public hearing, and further voted to approve the modification.

The proposal is to place three 8x20’portable storage units (total of 480 ft?) on the
southwest corner of the lot for the purpose of storing rental furniture for Big Sky Tents. The
units will be leased from Sun Self Storage.

The Commission’s approval was contingent on the Applicant’s agreement that the
trailers not be stacked at any time, and that they be removed within two years of the MVC
Decision. The Applicant may apply to the MVC for an extension of the two-year period if
necessary.

The Town may now proceed with the permitting process.
If you have any questions, or if there is anything we can help with, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Alox Glan

Alex Elvin
DRI Coordinator

cc: Pam Thors
Joe Tierney



